From: - o
Sent: Wednesaay, June 17, 2008 7:57 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Donovan Blogs. Privileged and confidential

Signed By: (There were errors displaying the signers of this message, please click on the signature icon

for more details.)

Will do, as you can see from other notes that | have copied you on, there is high level interest on
behalf of who is targeted in several blogs with specific concern at his direct reports. The
reason | requested CAS involvement is due to conversations that " had with NCFTA week
before last and | know that ana nf tha tanics of conversation was the website in question. N

‘ ) * CAS now has resources
assigned to the NCFTA center that are RDS focused. | have alerted DS Compliance that these are
low probability of success type investigations. There will be no attempt to do anything visible to
" Donovan, that being said, if we do find the person(s) communicating with his site and take any type
>*ction, | suspect it will be posted immediately. '

----- Original Messaae--—--
From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 2:44 AM
To: g .
Cc: .
Subject: RE: Donovan Blogs. Privileged and confidential

Gents

This is a sensitive issue, please tread very carefully around any external contact(s). Mr Donovan tends to twist any
bona fide efforts to his own end. We do not want to give him further ammunition and thus aggravate the situation.

Regards
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